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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 6:07 PM
To: Phillips, Hollis
Subject: Re: RO0452 Former ARCO 6041 Dublin  Public Notificiation

Hollis, 
 
We have not received comments but the public comment period does not end until March 11. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On Mar 3, 2014, at 3:58 PM, "Phillips, Hollis" <Hollis.Phillips@arcadis‐us.com> wrote: 

Jerry: 
  
Were there any comments on the closure of the above referenced site? 
  
Hollis 
  

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 2:52 PM 
To: Phillips, Hollis 
Subject: RE: RO0452 Former ARCO 6041 Landowners Form 
  
Hollis, 
  
The Landowners Form will be okay as is.  You do not need to re‐submit. 
  
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
  

From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 7:41 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RO0452 Former ARCO 6041 Landowners Form 
  
Jerry: 
  
A copy of the attached landowners form was uploaded to the ACEH website yesterday. Unfortunately 
the landowner (who was not responsive) also signed as the RP so I had to cross some items out.  If this 
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will not work please let me know and I’ll get it corrected but based on the time it took to get this back I 
will not have it by 2/8/14 (per your directive). 
  
Hollis 
  
  
Hollis E. Phillips, PG | Principal Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com  
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104 
T415.432.6903 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2745  
www.arcadis-us.com  
Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887  
ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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